The Regular monthly meeting of Shamokin City Council was held this evening with Mayor Rozinskie presiding.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rozinskie called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Led by Mayor Rozinskie.

PRAYER: Silent

ROLL CALL: William D. Milbrand, R. Craig Rhoades, Michael A Snyder, William R, Strausser and Mayor George S. Rozinskie Jr. were all present. ABSENT: None

An Executive session was held by Council from 7:02 to 7:14 PM

VISITORS: None.

MOTION BY ROZINSKIE to approve the minutes of the previous council meeting.

Snyder,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None

DIRECTORS' REPORTS:

ACCOUNTS AND FINANCE: The Director read the Treasurer's report

PARKS AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS: The Director indicated he currently had nothing to report.

STREETS AND PUBLIC IMPROVMENTS: The Director reported that the Street Department was prepared for the upcoming fall and winter season.

PUBLIC SAFETY: The Director read the Shamokin Fire Bureau Reports for September and October of 2010. He also reported that there would be a HAZMAT materials refresher training on October the 23^{rd} . He indicated that two companies namely the Friendship and West End were not submitted. The Director also read and submitted the resignation letter of EMA Coordinator James Catino.

PETITIONS: NONE

COMMUNICATIONS:

The City Clerk read a letter from the Shamokin Area School District requesting permission to place a sign at Sunbury and Pearl Streets. The sign is to promote positive academic accomplishments of the district.

MOTION BY MILBRAND to approve the request for the Shamokin Area School District to place a sign at Sunbury and Pearl Streets.

Rhoades,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None

The City Clerk read a letter from the Friendship Fire Company requesting permission to conduct their annual door to door fund drive on both Monday Oct 18th and Monday Oct 25th, 2010.

MOTION BY MILBRAND to approve the request from the Friendship Fire Company to conduct their annual door to door fund drive on both Monday Oct 18th and Monday Oct 25th, 2010.

Rhoades,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None

The City Clerk read a letter from Pastor Richard Earl, of the Mountainside Assembly of God to hold their "Light the Night" event at the Sunbury Street Playground from 6:00 to 9:00 PM during trick or treat on Saturday October 30th.

MOTION BY RHOADES to approve the request from the Mountainside Assembly of God to hold their "Light the Night" event at the Sunbury Street Playground from 6:00 to 9:00 PM on October 30th, 2010.

Rozinskie.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None BIDS: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

MOTION BY STRAUSSER to accept the proposal submitted by Bank Capital Services FNB Commercial leasing for the financing of the 100 foot aerial ladder truck.

Rhoades,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None

NEW BUSINESS:

MOTION BY MILBRAND to designate Saturday, October 30th, 2010 as Trick or Treat Night in the City of Shamokin between the hours of 6:00 and 8:00 PM.

Snyder,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None

SOLICITOR'S REPORT:

MOTION BY SNYDER to approve RESOLUTION 10-10 appointing H. Robert Mattis, acting solicitor for CDBG, for the sole purpose of satisfying of record the mortgage of Barbara A. Landau

Milbrand,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None

MOTION BY STRAUSSER to approve the itemized bills for the City, Redevelopment, and Community Development Programs.

Snyder,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Absent: None

MOTION BY RHOADES to adjourn

Snyder,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Absent: None

The City Clerk recorded the meeting as ended at 7:30 PM

Attest:

Dave Kinder City Clerk